APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Kansas Gas and Electric Company Docket: 50-482/83-18
Wolf Creek Generating Station Permit: CPPR 147

Based on the results of an NRC investigation conducted during the period
of November 30, 1982-January 14, 1983, and in accordance with the NRC

Enforcement Policy (10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C), 47 FR 9987, dated March 9, 1982,

the following violation was identified:
Improper Substitution of Material in Safety-Related Pipe Hanger

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion VIII requires that, "Measures shall be

established for the identification and control of materials, parts,
and components, including partially fabricated assemblies. These
measures shall assure that identification of the item is maintained
by heat number, part number, serial number, or other appropriate
means, either on the item or on records traceable to the item, as
required throughout fabrication, erection, installation, and use of

the item. These identification and control measures shall be designed

to prevent the use of incorrect or defective material, parts, and
components.”

Contrary to the above, Piece 2 of Hanger BG04-C033 was removed on
March 16-17, 1431, and replaced with scrap material which had been

stamped with a heat number and hanger number to duplicate the numbers

on the original piece.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation. (Supplement II) (482/8318-01)

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Kansas Gas and Electric Company
is hereby required to submit to this office, within 30 days of the date of
this Notice, a written statement or explanation in ieply, including: (1) the
corrective steps which have been taken and the results achieved; (2) correc-
tive steps which will be taken to avoid further violations; and (3) the date
when full compliance will be achieved. Consideration may be given to extend-

ing your response time for good cause shown.

Dated: June 23, 1983
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